From: Alan Coyle <Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 January 2013 14:19

To: Alan Coyle

Subject: FW: Line extension

Attachments: Tram Extension Estimate Report RevO.pdf; EstimateBackupRev0.2.pdf

From: Mike.Mackenzie@turntown.co.uk[SMTP:MIKE.MACKENZIE@ TURNTOWN.CO.UK]

sent: 17 January 2013 14:19:49

To: Colin Smith; Alan Coyle

Cc: Gary Easton; Julian Weatherley; Rob_Leech/PM/EdI/T TGroup@turntown.co.uk
Subject: Re: Line extension

Auto forwarded by a Rule

(See attached file: Tram Extension Estimate Report RevO.pdf)(See attached
file: EstimateBackupRev0.2.pdf)
Alan

Find attached our report on the potential costs associated with the line
extension to Leith. Please contact myself or Gary should you require any
further information to support this report.

The report has been written in a manner that could be shared with third
parties if desired. I have also attached some backup from spreadsheets we
have used to develop the unit rates which include some analysis of the
Infraco price and data sensitive to T& T which we would prefer were not
shared with third parties. Please let me know 1f these need any further
explanation.

Mike

Mike Mackenzie

Associate Director

Turner & Townsend infrastructure

¢ +44 o

| http://www.turnerandtownsend.com

Turner & Townsend Infrastructure a business unit of Turner & Townsend Cost
Management Limited

Registered Office: Low Hall, Calverley Lane, Horsforth, Leeds LS18 4GH,
United Kingdom | Registered in England and Wales | Registration No 6458527

From: Rob Leech/PM/Edi/TTGroup

To: Colin Smith <colin.smith(@edinburghtrams.com>

Cc: Alan Coyle <Alan.Coyle(@edinburgh.gov.uk>, "Brandenburger,
Alfred" <Alfred.Brandenburger(@siemens.com>, Gary Easton
<gary.easton@turntown.co.uk>, Julian Weatherley
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<julian.weatherley(@turntown.co.uk>, Martin Foerder - Bilfinger
Construction UK <Martin.Foerder(@bilfinger.co.uk>, Stmon Nesbitt
<simon.nesbitt@bilfinger.co.uk>, Mike
Mackenzie/CM/Edi/TTGroup@TT Group

Date: 17/01/2013 10:37

Subject: Re: Line extension

Colin,

The report will be completed by lunchtime and will be with you before COB
today.

Regards
Rob

Rob Leech
Turner & Townsend infrastructure

http://www.turnerandtownsend.com

Turner & Townsend Infrastructure a business unit of Turner & Townsend
Project Management Limited

Registered Office: Low Hall, Calverley Lane, Horsforth, Leeds LS18 4GH,
United Kingdom | Registered in England and Wales |[Registration No 2165592

From: Colin Smith <colin.smith(@edinburghtrams.com>

To: Gary Easton <gary.easton(@turntown.co.uk>

Cc: Alan Coyle <Alan.Coyle(@edinburgh.gov.uk>, Simon Nesbitt
<sitmon.nesbitt(@bilfinger.co.uk>, Martin Foerder - Bilfinger
Construction UK <Martin.Foerder(@bilfinger.co.uk>,
"Brandenburger, Alfred" <Alfred.Brandenburger(@siemens.com>,
Julian Weatherley <julian. weatherley(@turntown.co.uk>, Rob Leech
<rob.leech(@turntown.co.uk>

Date: 17/01/2013 08:58

Subject: Line extension

I have received all info from infraco .
Due to flight times the meeting 1s starting in my office a 830 .am
Can I get TT 1nput tonight ?

Regards
Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
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Edinburgh Trams

The City of Edinburgh Council
Waverley Court, Level 2:7

4 East Market Street
Edinburgh

EHS8 8BG

Tel:
Mo
emal

- colin. smith(@edinburghtrams.com

This e-mail and files transmitted with 1t are confidential and are intended
for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this e-mail 1n error please notify the sender
immediately and delete 1t without using, copying, storing, forwarding or
disclosing 1ts contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this e-mail message and attachments for
computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the
recipient.

Turner & Townsend plc

APM Awards - Overseas Project of the Year | 2011 Dublin Airport | 2010 King Shaka International Airport, Durban
Risk Management Awards 2011 | Service Provider of the Year

PMI | Distinguished Project Award 2010 | Nissan

For further information and registration details visit our website http://www.turnerandtownsend.com

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. The recipient is responsible for virus checking this email and any attachments. If
yvou are not the intended recipient please immediately notify us and delete this email; you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print
or rely on this email. Turner & Townsend does not accept any liability for any loss or damage from your receipt or use of this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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This email and files transmitted with 1t are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or
organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete 1t without using,
copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not

be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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